Objection 1

From: Charles Brown

Sent: 13 April 2016 12:51

To: Stevens Lee

Subject: Sales of alcohol Barrack Road

| am e-mailing you with my concerns over the application to sell alcohol from a premises in the
Barrack Road (near Marble Arch). | would be totally against this bearing in mind this is an alcohol
free area.

In the past before the Night Shelter moved to the end of Bailiff Street it was horrendous working in
the area with beer cans and rubbish in the streets. With the cooperation of the Night Shelter, the
Police and the local premises owners we managed to control the situation, and when the Night
Shelter moved it made working in the area even better. | understand the Hope Centre is re-opening
in Ash Street with more people about, with more alcohol available | feel this would be a backward
step for people living and working in the here..

Charles Brown

Director
Glass Northampton Limited
25-29 Bailiff Street, Northampton, NN1 3DX

Objection 2

From: Stevens Chris [mailto:Chris.Stevens@northants.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 18 April 2016 10:04

To: Stevens Lee; Williams Rodney; Louise Faulkner

Cc:

Subject: RE: new off licence

Louise,

Please see the below representation from a stakeholder in the local community. | am looking at the
representation as being on the grounds of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety and
the Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Theresa, could you please forward any correspondence and supporting documentation on to Louise
using the email address listed above.

Thanks

Chris
Police Constable 1432 Chris Stevens
Northamptonshire Police Licensing Officer
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Prevention and Community Protection
The Guildhall

St Giles Square

Northampton

NN1 1DE

@ Telephone 101 extension 345730

& Mobex: 778816 / 07557778816
>4 chris.stevens@northants.pnn.police.uk

From: Stevens Lee
Sent: 14 April 2016 14:15
To: Williams Rodney <rodney.williams@northants.pnn.police.uk>

Cc: Stevens Chris <Chris.Stevens@northants.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: FW: new off licence

Fyi
Lee

From: Theresa Kelly
Sent: 08 April 2016 12:28
To: Stevens Lee
Subject: new off licence

I would like to express my concern regarding yet another off licence just off the Barrack Road.

The project | manage support in is has a high number of customer who mis use alcohol and have very
serious issues with it. Our project is literrlay a 2 minute walk from the proposed off licence.

At present it is hard to support people with their recovery due to the local shops providing a never
ending stream of alcohol to anyone. The impact yet another off licence will have is likely to be
detrimental to those in recovery. | have no doubt that it will also increase street drinking, yet again, of
which we have just managed to reduce.

I hope that this information can be used to look into this issue and avoid the detrimental effect this
would have on both our work and our customers recoveries.

Kind regards

Theresa Kelly

Service Manager
NAASH

35 - 37 Campbell Street
Northampton

NN1 3DS
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Email: Wed 20/04/2016 07:56
Im unsure what | can give you as hard evidence.

| can say that we have worked recently with local businesses around street drinking which was
exceptionally high and causing ASB. We continually have customers on the verge of eviction for
alcohol misuse, street drinking, anti-social behaviour in the vicinity of this proposed off licence.

Prior to the work we have done around street drinking with the local shops etc we had daily incidents
of customers urinating in the street, threatening shop keepers, my staff having to go and get drunken
customers off the street or road.

Without directly quoting from customers files | am unsure how | can give you hard evidence. Apart
from the calls that are made either to the police or to us from local businesses.

We have only just got the ASB and street drinking under some control and another off licence comes
up

Theresa Kelly

Service Manager
NAASH

35 - 37 Campbell Street
Northampton

NN1 3DS

Objection 3

Email: Wed 20/04/2016 10:04
Stevens Chris <Chris.Stevens@northants.pnn.police.uk>

Louise,

After consulting with my local Safer Community Team colleagues, | wish to register an objection to
this application on behalf of the Chief Constable of Northamptonshire Police.

This objection is on the basis of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety and the
Prevention of Public Nuisance. The objection will centre around the fact that this area is one that
attracts a large number of anti-social behaviour and violence issues and that the presence of this off-
licence will lead to an increase in this and jeopardise public safety, and lead to a rise in crime and
disorder.

Thanks

Chris
Police Constable 1432 Chris Stevens
Northamptonshire Police Licensing Officer
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Prevention and Community Protection
The Guildhall

St Giles Square

Northampton

NN1 1DE

@ Telephone 101 extension 345730

& Mobex: 778816 / 07557778816
>4 chris.stevens@northants.pnn.police.uk

Objection 4

From: PHlicensing [mailto:PHlicensing@northamptonshire.gov.uk]
Sent: 18 April 2016 13:10

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: NBC New Grant - 10 Wellington Place LDR: 21/04/2016

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached Public Health’s representation and supporting evidence with regards to
the above licence application

| would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you.
Kind Regards,

Carla Mulchrone

Data Technician

Business Intelligence and Performance Improvement
Northamptonshire County Council

County Hall
Tel: 01604 368319
Email: phlicensing@northamptonshire.qgov.uk
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